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RESOLUTION NO. 519

A RESOLUTION APPROVING :PURCS-4.SE OF MA.1\1HOLE FOR FOX CBASE
STORM D~IN PROJECT

WHEREAS, the city staff has prepared a report on the above

captioned subj ect which is attached hereto as Exhibit itA"; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the subject

and the recommendation(s) contained in the staff report; and

vfrlEREAS, interested parties, if any, have had an opportunity

to he he<'i1.rd on the sUbj ect.

N'f.}T.v, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Coun.cil of tha

City of \tJilsonville does hereby adopt the st,~ff r(:!port attached

hereto as Exhibit nAIt
, with the recommendation.(s) contained

therein and further instructs that action appropriate to the

recrHumendation (s) be taken.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of 'Wilsonville at

a regular meeting thereof thiS 3rd day of _..loS,uoe4.0PL.lot :.lOe....m:.lo<b:Ji<e....r _

1985, and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same date.

A. G. ME~R, Mayor

ATTEST:

DEANNA J. TH~rr' City Recorder

RESOLUTION NC)'. 519
CB-R-177-85 ---
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CITV OFWILeONVILLE

MEMO

TO: Mqyor qnd City Counci'l

FROM: Ray Shorten, Accounti n9 D;tector (1(.,JJ.-
RE: "Approval to purchqse Materiq1s for Fox Chase Storm Dr-ain','

This Manhole related Materials are needed to comp1ete the Fox Chase

Storm Drain project.

The City does have a check in hand from 1st Interstate Bank to

reimburse the City for the expense.

Recommendation:

Authorize purchase of needed Materials from Associated Sand &Gravel

Company at a total cost of $1,159.20.

RS;rp
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